

Curriculum Vitae: Roland Burger

Date of birth: 13th of July 1974
Place of birth: Leutkirch im Allgäu, Germany
Nationality: German
Languages: German, English, Spanish



Info:

Roland Burger is an expert in the field of photovoltaics. He started his first activities in this at that time still quite young industry during his studies of electrical engineering in the 1990s. Throughout his entire professional life of almost 20 years, photovoltaics has been the central theme. Behind this is not only his technical passion but also his motivation to actively work on a clean, sustainable energy supply for our planet.

At the same time, his interests lie in intercultural communication and a preference for Latin America. In his current job, this is his daily challenge.

Professional Career:

- since May 2017: Business Development at meteocontrol GmbH in Augsburg, Germany
The main focus is on exploring and developing the market in Latin America. The first steps were the establishment of regional offices in Santiago de Chile and San Salvador. Meanwhile, the objective is to support and manage these subsidiaries. In parallel to this, the market in Brazil is currently being developed.
- Jan – Apr 2017: Design and installation of photovoltaic systems at Ecoblitz S.A. de C.V. in San Salvador, El Salvador
- Sep 2005 – Dez 2016: Product manager for grid connected photovoltaic inverters at Steca Elektronik GmbH in Memmingen, Germany
- May 2002 – Aug 2005: Product manager for grid connected photovoltaic inverters at Siemens AG in Fürth, Germany
- May 2000 – Apr 2002: Participant of Siemens Graduate Programme with each 8 month at:
- Siemens AG in Madrid, Spain in the area of sales and marketing
- Siemens AG in Fürth, Germany in the area of product management
- Siemens AG in Wien, Austria in the area of R&D

Professional Education:

- 1995 – 2000: Diploma in Electrical Engineering with specialisation in Industrial Electronics at University of Applied Sciences in Ulm, Germany
- Feb – Aug 1998: Practical semester at Robert Bosch in Toluca, Mexico